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Hong Wang

From: Lydia Roberts

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Four Points Utility Docket 130161-WS - Alternative Rate Setting
Thank you

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:35 AM

To: Lydia Roberts

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Patti Daniel; Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Martha Golden; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood;
Lynn Deamer; Stan Rieger; Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: Four Points Utility Docket 130161-WS - Alternative Rate Setting

Per your e-mail below, the official filing date for Docket 130161 has been changed to 8/14/2013.

Thanks!

From: Lydia Roberts

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Patti Daniel; Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Martha Golden; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood,;
Lynn Deamer; Stan Rieger; Charles Murphy

Subject: Four Points Utility Docket 130161-WS - Alternative Rate Setting

Hong,

Please adjust the filing date for docket 130161-WS, application for staff assistance for alternative rate setting case in
Polk County by Four Points Utility Corp. to be August 14.
Please let me how if you need any further information.

Thank You,

Lydia Roberts
Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Economics
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32300-0850
Telephone: (850) 413-68-77

Fax: (850) 413-6878
Iroberts@psc.state fLus
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June 17, 2013 ADMINISTRATIVE

Mike Smallridge

Four Points Utility Corp.

1902 Barton Park Rd., Suite 201
Auburndale, Florida 33823

Re: Docket No. 130161-WS

Dear Mr. Smallridge:

This will acknowledge receipt of application for staff assistance for alternative rate
setting case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corp., which was filed in this office on June
12, 2013 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing,
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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